
U N I T E D  N A T I O N S

E C O N O M I C Ш
AND
SOCIAL C O U N C I L

.GENERAL '
E/CK.6/SRa69 
22 May 1950
ENGLISH
ORIGLNAL; FESIICH

. , GCa-MISSION ON THE STATUS OF МОШЧ
Fourth Session

SlMyiABY SECOED OF THE. SIXTY-NINTH MEETING
Held at Lake Successp New York, 

on Wednesday, 10 May 1950, at 3 p*m.

Natîôhality of married women
(b)‘ Suggestions as to articles of a convention on the nationality of 

married women (E/CN,6/L«4/Rev*2, E/GN.6/L45) (contin-ued)
Addition of new items to the.agenda 

■ ' Statement by Mrsa Myrdal, Director of the Department of Sociai-' - '-
Affairs, ccnceming activities of the Social Coamission lilcely to 
be of direct interest to the Commission, on the Status of Wcsr;en

Chairman: Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX Frarice



Rapporteur; 

Members :

Firs. JÜRDAK KHOURY Lebanon

Miss McCORKINDALE A u stralia

Miss SIEU-LIN ZUNG China

Hi..ss PEDERSEN Denmark

I'irs. TSALDARIS Greece

Mrs. GUERY H a iti

Mrs. SEN India

Mrs* CASTILLO LEDON Is-iejd-co '

Mrs.* PEKTAS Turkey

M s s SUTHERLAND United Kingdom of Great B ritain  
and NortheiTi Irejard

Mrs. NASON United S tates of America

MrSi> URDAîJETA Venezuela

Representative of a sp e cia lize d  ageney; •

Miss FAIRCHILD

Category B.Í

Misa RYDH v

Mrs с BAKER ТАК DM BERG j

Mrs. CARTER

M s s  TOMLINSON

Miss ARNOLD 

Mrs. FREEMAN

Intsrnati.onal Labour 
Orgaiiisatiou (ILO)

S e cre ta ria t;
Mrs. i'ÎÏHDAL

Fir. LIN MOUSHENG 

Mrs. i« O N

In tern ation al АШшасе of  
Viomen

In tern ation al Council of 
Women

In ternation al Federation o f  
Business and P rofessional 
Women

World's Young Women's Christian  
Association

Liaison Committee o f Women's 
In tern ation al Organizations

D irector o f the Department of 
S o cia l A ffa ir s

Human B ights D ivision

Secretaxy of the Commission

/NATIONALITY



S/CN.6/3R.Ô9 
3

М А Т К Й Ь Ш  CF m MIED'ÍíOMSN' l' ' . I'x'-ii':'" Ф. ,'V :. V. ■
(b) Suggestlone ̂  ̂  a coñventipri otx the nationality of шэггхеА
«roíuen ( S/̂ N(,6./Lo4/ReVé2fl S/CM*é/Le5) (bonMnüe.d), , ;

The CHAIRMAN asked the Chairman of the Resolnticaris. Coiïinditeô to 
introduce the Goaiinittee'e dicift résolution on the nationality of mai’fied women©

2, Mrs, URDANETA (Venszuola) j Chairman of the Resolutions. Gomidttse.,* said
the Coïïanittee had thought it logical that the tit3s of the draft shouïd retain
the words "nationality of irArried womerfv which had.. aS.waj'-s -been ,us.ed in the
reports* ' She then read the draft resolution wltLch later-арре&геД-.as■dpowfijeh'b 

;'’E/CN.6/L©VRev^2., r.g .

3  ̂ Miss SUTREFMND /United Kingdom),. speaking’ on .the order, of, .the-,,la_s.-fc
fciro paragraphs in the French text of the draft, said paragraph 3 doalt vij th the 

--‘.■згщйе subj'eGt'va'S'paragraph-1 -.and -henpe should- logioally .i.̂ f.:j,pdiately follow 
paragraph lo . - Paragraph .2,,. by contrast, dealt, with the. d i s t i n c t . . t h e
tráhsinissioñ of ns"' - onallty to a child'and heiice should .сгде-at’the .eud .of-tó
draft** f ' f  .I',,- - л ' -■r-V-;

 4* ' -' íííss 'FÉDeHSEN (Denmark), spé^ïin'g'.'on'-paragraph,3-у.-proposed t-̂ at ïths
reference to jus sanguinis shp-ul-d-be dropped as TOnéébss-ir\t*: ged proposed', the 
following wording is" “Reques-fcsth© Bóohoiííic! and Sbc'iai- Cotócil 'tó'-lñstruĉ  ̂
appropriate bodies of the United Nations to give further consideration‘tO’the 
problem qf the,^ransmission to a child of the nationality of either spouse”* 
Furthermore, paragraph 2 referred, to "the principles''stated''iri pafagraphill'aboye" 
whereas in paragraph 1 the Coinrdssion was suggesting a cer-Eain "conten-̂ " for the 

-, ..Articles .relating.to,-tlie nationality of married, women* . She.^elt that tiie same, 
language should,be .employed in both para,graphse , ■ ' »

.'U

5* The CHAIRî.'AN said that the Danish representative's suggestion could
't

easily be met by using the word "principles" in both paragraphs*

* Note: This does not affect the English text



g Miss SIEIWLIN ZUNG (China) pointed out th a t the order o f the two
paragraphs in  document E/CN«6/L,*4/Hev*2 was such th a t the words ’ ’stated  in  

paragraph 1  above" were redundant, as i t  was qiaite c le a r which paragraph was 

meant; hence the words in  question should be deleted*
That proposal was adopted» / .

7# The CHAIRMAN asked fo r  the Commission’ s views on the new wording
proposed by the Danish representative fo r  paragraph 3*

8 , Lira» NASON (United S tates o f America) thought th at the Danish 

represen tative’ s proposed te x t  fo r  paragraph 3 should be supplemented by sta tin g  

th a t the problem, which the Economic and S o cia l Coxmcil directed the appropriate 

bodies of the United Nations to  consider, was the transm ission of the n a tio n a lity  

o f e ith e r  spouse to  a ch ild  "on the b asis of e q u a lity " ,

9 , The CHAIRMAN agreed with the United S tates rep resen tative’ s px-oposal. 

The Danish rep resen tative’ s te x t  had not given s u ffic ie n t  prominence to  the 

p rin cip le  o f the e q u a lity  of r ig h ts  o f both parents in  so fa r  as the transmissiOT 

of th e ir  resp ective n a tio n a litie s  to  the ch ild  was concerned.

Miss PEDERSEN (Denmark) said th at her delegation  was agreeable to  the  

United S tates rep resen tative’ s proposal. The current discussion concerned only  

the form o f the d ra ft reso lu tio n , and her d elegatio n , while making certain  

d raftin g  suggestions, reserved the rig h t to  speak on the substance o f the d raft  

la te r .

The CHAIRMAN asked members whether they were prepared to adopt thé  

d ra ft*  as amended, a t once.

1 2 , KASON (United S tates o f America) said  she s t i l l  had some misgivings

about the form o f the d r a ft, p a r tic u la r ly  the fo m  o f paragraph 3*

The CHAIfiííAN



13» ïbe С1-ШйМА.й- proposed that in viev of the importance of the question,
tlie Gom'iiissich should defer a voteuntil members had had an opportunity of 
seeirjf:-, the text, as amended, in. inciting,

■ Ш1Т10Н OF Mdw ÏTE.ÎS TO ÏLE AGEI®A ' ' ' ' '

14. The CHAIRMN suggested that thé Commission ahould not I'evert, to iten 3
of the agenda (politj.cal rights of ■■women)'at once, as.'the Coimïàssior; had not yet 
received a definite answer frosn the Commission on rhiman .Rights regarding,that, 
matter; the Commission on Нгшап 'Ri.-ghts had not yet. decided idiether; it \,fO'uld 
consider fresh proposals - to amend to the draft Covenant- on Пшга:-;- Rights»
15. Accordingly she proposed tííát .the Coamiission should consider the
addition of new items to the ag:enda, ' ' ;■ - .. . .

16, Mss SUTHüï’ÎAHD (United Kingdom) recalled that the hconoiuic and
Social Council had endorsed a rssolniion aàoiîted at the second session of the
' Coraraiss.ion on the Status of Women asking tiie Secretary-General to keep the 
Conmission iiiforraed of. progress in subjects ■ under consideration by the Social 
Comiiiission, likely to, be of direct interest to the Co-mission on the 3t'atr'.s of 
Iteen, But at its third sossi.on the. Commission had received only a short and 
relative3,y i.ncoiaplete statement. The Social Co.TiU!d.ssion had held two sessions 
'since then. .The Commission might therefore hear a statement frora the Director 
of the Department of Social Affairs concerning the activities of the Social 
.6o№issici:i, Which were directly related to its .own. That would гефДгё one ; 
addition of a new iteni to the agenda, . ,

17, Mrs. 'HASÓK (United States of America) supported the United Kingdom 
representative's suggestion, for she was sure the Social Goiamission and the 
Commission on the Status of homen had a large number of points of coï-Eaon interest.

IS. i-k, LIN ЮиЗНВШ (Division of iktman Rights) said that, if the
Commission wished, the Director of the Department of Social Affairs or her 
representative co’ald be awsked to make a. stateraent on the work of the Social 
Coffiinisslon,



19, Mrs, TSALDARIS (Greece) supported that suggestion; it seemed to her that 
it Would he easier to co-ordihate the work of the Social Commission and that of 
the Commission on thé Statùs of Women in tlie light of such a statement.

20. Tb.e CHAIRI#1'I pointed out that, while there was nothing to prevent the
Commission from asking Mrs. Myrdal to malee a statement, it shoiuld be clearly under
stood that the Commission could not intervene in the work of the Social Commission : 
and was not qualified to taiee any decision on the matter. After hearing the 
statement, the.Commission would be in a position to decide vhetlier the Department 
of Social Affairs should.be asked to submit an annual report in writing on t.ae 
activities of the Social Commission., '
21. She accordingly proposed that the folloviing item shou.ld be added to the
provisional agenda: "Statement by the.Sêcretariat concerning the different
activities of United Nations organs which may be of-direct interest to the 
Commission on the Status of VIomen".

22, Kis£ SlTIiERMNi; (United Kingdom), while .approving the Chaix-maxi's.
suggestion in principle, said the Commission should proceed with caution lest it
was inundated with information '.xhich had no direct bearing on its work. In
her opinion, it should limit its request for information to the activities of
the Social Commission, which, at the moment, was the one w.hose- activities were
most closely related to the work of the Commission on the Status of Women*'
23. Nor need the Commission consider the whole of the Social Coiniaission''s '
report; all it needed was‘information concerning aspects of the Social
Comid-ssion’s w,ork of direct interest to the Commission on the. StatUvS o.f Women;- -u. 
it would then be possible to co-ordinate the efforts of both Commissions with
a consequent saving of time and personnel for the Secretariat,

24, , The CIUlIRIiAN thought that, in order , to meet the view of the United
Kingdom representative, the additional item of the agenda should- be■ v;orded as 
follows; "Statement by the Secretariat on the questions under consideration by 
the Social Go.mmission which may be of direct interest to the. Conrniis-sion on the 
Status of Women." •



25, Miss .McCORKIID/vbE (Australia) agreed with the. United Kingdom representa
tive’s view and thought that the new item, on the agenda should he placed 
lEmediately before item 3 cm the existing agenda. (e /CN.6/128)(application of
penal law to women).

26, The GHAIRi'-iUI pointed cut that when the Commission came to adopt its , 
report, it could decide the order of the items on its agenda wj.th a view to 
making the report as coherent as possible. The Aiistralian representative's 
suggestion could be taken up ag.ain then,.

27, Mr. LIN MOUSHBKG (Division of HuBisn Eights) said that, in his opinion, 
a statement on the work of the Uoeial Сшж1з©4аяа need not form the- subject of an 
additional item on the agenda, as the Secretariat was..always at the .disposal of 
the Commission whenever a statsnieat o.f that kind was required.

28, Mrs. ЦЕШЖЕТА (Verézueia) and Mrs. PEICTAS (Turkey) considered; that , . 
Mrs. Myrdal should simply be invited to .present, a statement on activities of the 
Social Commission which miglit be of direct interest to the CoHUiiissioxi ,on the .
Status of Women.

It was so decided.

29, Mrs. SEN (India) enquired if the Status of Women- Section could not 
prepare a concise annual report on as.nect s of the work of the different United 
Hâtions organs which might be , of direct interest to the Commission. That section' 
was undoubtedly in the best position to decide, what those aspects г/еге. -Moreover, 
her delegation felt that the Commission should consider the possible reorganisation 
of the section, wh.Lch should contain a larger пглпЪег of staff qualified to ,prepare
a report of the kind asked for; several members of the Commis.sion had-recognised ' ■ 
the need for such a report, which should be submitted to the Commission before 
the opening of each session. •
30, Members of the Commission, had had the experience of receiving a large 
number of doê uments, which should have reached them at a much earlier date, too 
late to study them full.y or too late to ask their Goverpments for instructions.
The delay vras solely due to the fact that the existing staff of the section was 
inadequate. If the Commission .on the Status of Women was to carry out its prox̂ er

/functions,



fimctions, the ■''Section''must-bé enlarged, posSibly ïàadè into a división'of the 
Secretariat. The exq̂ anded section could then undertake ' th'è production of an '- 
я.лг)11яЛ bulletin bn the)progress.achieved by wofiien in countries in-which their 
position was still luisatisfactory. 1 '■ '
31, She therefoi-e formally proposed the addition of the following item to
the agenda? "Reorganisation-of the-Status of I Jomen Section".

32, ■ The'CHAIRMAN said the-subject imder consideration was-the addition of . 
new items to the agenda; points of substance should not therefore Ъе raised. ■

33, ■ ■ Miss PEDERSEN (Denmark) said the Indian'representative Is proposal
conveyed the, impression that, the section in qwation was corápletelj dj.sorganized, - 
It would be preferable to speak ’̂ or^nisation" of the Status of
Section.

34, , • Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) agreed with thé:I’epresenfcative of . India that 
the Status-of Women Section, if strengthened, would'be able to give, more effective 
help to- the wpmen of the whole world in:obtaining their full political rights. :

35, I-i*s, laiSOh (United States of A.merica) thought it v;as quite natural for
the members of the Co:mnission to be anxious to obtain effective' assistaiice for the 
Status of Women Section, However, the Commission is.interested prlmarily in 
giving effect to its programme of work. It would thus be more logical- to 
describe .the additional item ..of the agenda -as "programrne of vrark -for. the
. Conmiissio!!''. , That item should, be .placed immediately before the Item: ' adoption ■ - 
of the Commission’s report, \-;hich would then become, item 14. - , - , . ;

36, Mrs, SEN (India) said .she could not agree to the Danish representative’s
suggestion that ..the word "reorganisation" in her proposal.should.be .replaced by ■ 
the word "organization". The Secretariat was already organized butrdiat 
organization should be improved in certain directions.

/37.' Her intention



37. Her intention таз oertaihly not to'СгаЬаоДа'е thé status çf Women , .
Section or Mrsi-iienon, of nthose keenness and cong>etence she wss well, aware»/ .-. to 
the contrary'-■ she’ give that section of the Secretariat the facilities , 
which wbiild enable it to make a greater contribution to the work of the Сощйзааоп 
on the Status of Т'ошеп. ; ■
38. She did not consider the United States proposal'satisfactory^ either and
that she tHerefbfe'-arged-'the Commission to include the follobring Item ,cn its ■ 
agenda; "Reorganization of tiie Secretariat»« • ■ • , :/ , '. '.j/'f,;.

З91 ' Mrs® JURDAK KHdüR'ï (Lebanon) agreed with the reprèssntat3;Vé.;„of India : :'
c>n the necessity for reorganising the Status of Lamen Sectioii® . The CQ?aai,saiçn-.> 
wbuld be in a better position to giirè Ш  apiñim on that question:, nearer the 
end of its session by which tiase- tt 'waüd .-have. decided what ; questions.,.; and problems
it proposed to déal ;d.th at the next session and consequently'would 
Tfouid have to be carried out by the'Status of Women SectiOrb- That section .should 
have sufficient staff to be able to prepare and present in good time all; the.; n 
documentary material relating to Щ е  various items on the Comiüissior^s agenda®

40, Miss SUTHSRiAND (United Kingdom)' agrsecL Vit.h thé reprbsentatlve-.of-,;/-.--,
Lebanon that the Commission would bè able to express itseif "more , def in.i telj.:,qp; , 
this question when it had decided on its work programiae for i95l'. ..vThe-proposa.l y: 
of the United States'representative put'the.matter .logicallyi' Xf the. Coirm.ission 
wished to place the item suggested by the representative of India on its a.genda it 
siiould follow the procedure indicated-by the representative-of the United States;,, 
and it should merely stress* with reference to its work programme, that ;it.-,was...- ,■• 
necessary for the Secretariat to have suff icient staff to. carry .out-ail the .; 
preparatory work,.
41. She wished to point out, however, that when the Coranission on the
Status of Women had transmitted a resolution deal.-ing w:lt.h the same-sub-j-ect tc the.. 
Economic"and Social Council the previous year, the Council had stated that-the,, 
organization of the Secretariat was a natter for, the-;Secretary-General. Taê  y,; 
Council'-woiild.almoBt certainly again adopt the-same.:attitude.,;. ■ ; ,

./ 4 2 Mrs,..,:JURDAK KHOURY



ks. Mrs* ишггШС 1Ш01ШУ (Lebanon) * w hile appreciating th a t S e cretariat,

mathers were questions fo r  the SecretarjM Jeneralj pointed cut th a t he ,had always 

been very sTixdous td  haair the Commission's views* She reminded the Commission 

th a t in  the p ast i t s  requests in  th a t connexion had been met when i t  had .voiced 

thema

4 3 . Mrs* CASTILLO LEDON (Mexico) seconded the Indian rep re se n tative ’s  

proposal as o r ig in a lly  formu3.ated«

44. Miss McCORKINDALE (A u stralia) thought th a t the Indian and United S tates  

proposals should he combinedo The Comnrission should include the question o f  i t s  

work programme on the agenda and th a t question should be ex;amined from th e point 

of view o f the work to  be done by the Secreu ariat and also  from the point of 

view o f ccr«ordination ird.th the sp e cia lize d  agencdese I f  the Со-Пд.?.оо1оп rsdopted 

th a t procedure. I t  would avoid g ivin g  the impression th a t i t  was c r i t i c iz in g  the  

way in  which the S e c r e ta r ia t was brganiaed»

4 5 . The CHAIRMAN did not think i t  advisable to  mention the speoiali.zed  

agencies e x p l ic it ly  in  the agenda* I f  the Commission agreed th a t the  

United S ta te s  and Indian proposals should be combined, i t  might perhaps adopt 

the follow in g te x t:

•'Work programme and organization of the S e cre ta ria t"*

46. îiürs* URDENATA (Venezuela) and Mrs* SEN (India) supported the Chairman^ 

propjosal*

I t  wag decided th a t an/item ejntip.ed UWork ,^ogranme and  ̂qrgahization of 

the Secretardat” should be placed on the Commission’ s agenda*

4 7 . The CHAIRMAN sta ted  th a t in  her opinion i t  would be preferable to  leave 

open the question of the order of the various items on the Commission*s agenda*

I t  would be preferable to  leave  the Rapporteur fr e e , in  his rep o rt, to  arrange the  

various questions studied in  th e  order which he considered most lo g ic a l  and 

coherent*

It was so agreecL.



^8* Mrs* TSALDARIS (Greece) proposed the additiod o f the follow ing two items

to the-CoauHlssion's agendas

1*  «Problem of the Greek mothera whose childrerv have not y e t  been 

rep a triated "j

2* "Consideration of the provisions o f c i v i l  1а т  concerning women generally"*  

**■9. She eзфlained th a t she was asking fo r  the in clu sio n  of th e second item

because she wanted the Conmission to  request the S e c r e ta r ia t to  prepare a report  

on the question apàto submit i t  to  the next session*

50* The CHAIRJ'IAK pointed out tíia t the represen tative o f Greece had already

submitted a d ra ft reso lu tio n  (Е/СМ*бДо2) in  connexion w ith item 6 on the 

Commission's agenda "Property r ig h ts  of m ariied women" and th a t the subject d e a lt  

with in th a t reso lu tio n  was sim ilar to  the second item which the Greek delegation  

had ju s t  proposed* She asked whether the representative of Greeoë wo'.’.ld prefer  

the Commission to  examine th a t question together w ith item 6 or whether She 

would lik e  i t  to  form a separate item on the Commission's agenda, in  vdiich case • 

i t  could be considered from a more general point o f vieiY*

51. • Urs* TSALDARIS (Greece) said  she wou3.d agree to  whatever the Commission 

decided*

52. The CHAIRÎÎAN said the item proposed b y the representative • Of Greece was

very important* indeed the Conmdssion had never undertaken a general examination 

of the sta tu s of women as a ffe cte d  by c i v i l  law.

53* Mrs* ЛАЗОК (united S ta te s o f America) said  she would prefer to  re fe r  the

question to  the Committee on Questionnaires.

54. The CHAIRMAN thought th a t th a t might be the b est so lu tio n , since the •

questioimaire i t s e l f  would form the only b asis fo r  *s\ich a study* The' Conimission 

would accordingly deal w ith the question when i t  came to  consider the report o f  

the Committee on the Questionnaire*



55. îArs. TSALDARIS (Greece) agreed to that procedure*
It was decided to -place the following item on the agenda: "Problem of-the

Greek mothers whose childvan heve not yet been renatriated»"
The item: "Consideration of the pro‘/is icnsof civil law oonoerning women

ger'-’’г-liy*- wae refere-ed to the CrmTlttee on the'Questionnaire*”

56. MrSo CASTILLO ЕЕВШ (Mexico) proposed the addition of the followirig two
items to the Conimission*s agenda:

1* "Statement by the representative of the InterTAmerican Commission 
on ■’Я omen Î

2* «Report by the representative of the Commissiez on the Status of Woraen 
on the Commission on Human Rights"*

5T. The Chairman was sure that the Commission would be very happy to hear the
representative of the IntemVmerican Commission on'Women and also to hear the 
aiihual'report of its ovm representative on the Commission on Hunán Right.s, as was 
its annual practice*
58.' She pointed out moreover that the Commission should also hear the report 
of its representative on the Sub4îommission for the Prevention of Discrimination 
and the Protection of Minorities*

The Mexican representative's proposals and the Chairman's own suggestion 
were adcpted*

59. Mrs* JURQAK KHOURY (Lebanon) fecalled that t'ne choice of Beirut as the 
meeting place for the third session of the Commission on the Status of Women had 
produced excellent results, and she thought that the Commission shou3.d beár in 
mind the possibility of holding its fifth session away from the United Nations 
Headquarters area* ■

60. Mrs* URDANETA (Venezuela), supporting the Lebanese representative's 
suggestion, said it had been mentioned that one Of the Latin American States 
might invite the CoTranieston for its next session*



61, The CHAIRMAN said she gathere4 th ^ t,th e  Commission was prepared to  ' 

aigree to 'th e  Lebanese rep resen tative’ s proposal; s t i l l *  i t  was notг advisable . 

to make th at question a separate itein on the Commission's agenda and accord* ; 

in g ly  she suggested th a t i t  should be considered iinder the heading "work

рго';гйх.Ь:е-'» . .  ̂  ̂- ■
■ I t  was .so, agreed, ■ wa, • . ;7

62, , The CHAIRMAN said .she''e^-So wished to-add an item to  the Conmssipn’ s 

agenda. I t  was a rather sp ecialized .item  w hich'several Women’ s organizations „ 

had asked her to bring before the. Commission .on the Status o f liomen. I t  

concemed the women (few of whcm had survived) who had been deported to nazi 

concentration camps and had been used fo r  so -ca lle d  s c ie n t if ic  experiments.

They did not receive any .assistan.ee whatsoever and i t  'was desirable th at in te r

national actio n  should be taken on th e ir  b e h a lf. That question kigh t hé' 

considered a fte r  the item proposed by Greece; concerning WPméh whose children  

had not y e t been rep a triated , -

I t  was decided to  place the question proposed by the Chairman on the 

Commission’ s agenda, : i-'yir'i'ry'-'

The CHAIRMAN reca lle d  th at the item "other questions" had been deleted  

from the- providonal agenda a t the request o f the Uriltédilihgdomi rep resen tative. 

The l i s t  of questions to be d ealt with by thsGommissiÔn during i t s  current 

session should therefore be considered closed,

МТ1СЖАЬЩ OF МАННШ). Ш Ш : - -  . 1 . . .  ■ a .. - :: - I

(b) Suggestions as- to  a r t ic le s  of a convention on the n a tio n a lity  of 

married women (E/CN,6/L*5) (continued)

64, The CHAIRI4AN drew the Commission’ s a tte n tio n  to  the revised draft  

resolution proposed by the Resolutions Committee. (E/CN,6/L*5)» . U.

65, Mrs, NASON (United S tates of America) said i t  had seemed advisable to  

retain the reference to  '"Jus sanjEruinis" in  paragraph 3» Л. c h ild ’ s n a tio n a lity  ■ 

could be determined e ith e r  by i t s  place of b irth  (in  the case o f a country-which 

accepted the p rin cip le  of Jus s o l i ) ,  or by the n a tio n a H ty.o f. i t s  pareqts : :

(in the case o f a country where the doctrine o f Jus sanguinis a p p lie d ). In the

/case of



case of ’.jug solí the father and the mother had .equal/rights® The question of 
unequal rights only arose-in the case of .jus sanguinis, and that was what should 
be stressed in thé draft resolution.

ti. Mii-5 PEDERSEN (Denmark) was still convinced that it- ’лгаз inadvisable
to u£s/ii02xiô sen.guxnis". which were not sufficiently precise in meaning.
She i*io.Tl]-d not .press, that point, howeiver, since, in any case her delegation 
considered that the problem of the transmission of nationality to children 
should not be raised in connexion with a convention dealing; with the nationality 
of married women, .

6?, Mies McCORKiNBAIE' (Australia) did П'Л think it. advisable to,, retain ,,
the words "Under the doctrine of lus sangulnj.e" as it was quite .clesr, from the-
context that the question at, issue in the paragraph was the-tran.sn/ssion-,.of 
nationality by the parents.

68, The CHAIRMAN accordingly proposed that the words .'hmder the doctrine
-fas san.gwnis" should be deleted,

.69,> Mrs* NASON; (United StateS; of America) and Mrs, URDANETA (Venezuela)., i
agreed to the deletion of those words. .

70, Mrs. de CASTILLO LEDON (Mexico) also agreed to the Chairman's proposai*
She pointed out that the question might be re-examined when the convention
came to be prepared.'..

71, Mrs. TSAIDARIS (Greece) proposed that the words' "shall'leave either
spouse without natiionality" should be substituted for' thé words "shall afféct '
the nationality of either spouse" 4n sub-paragraph (b).

72, Mrs.. NA3CN (United Statss of America) considered that that principle
was in any cise Implicit in sub-paragraph (b). Loos Of hâtionallty was in fact
one of the possible consequences of marriage or its dissblution ciithe nationality
of either spoÜso;'-" ..’

'' • • /7 3, Moreover,



73, Moreover,^ the Montevideo <ма.. Maitipn^^
which a number of ' cóiztriea Mad а!гфа% s'i^ed JW«ï ratified, eontained a 
provir-ibn similar to that in ^b'-parigraMh" (b), Accordiç|gly it was preferable 
to aJlcw thv first sentence of the' sub-paragraph to. stand unchanged*

74. ‘ Mrs; ' CASTILLO L M í (Mpxioo) cone with the United States
representative» The amendment proposed by the Greek representativ® would unduly 
■restrict ¿he scope of sub-pare^gFdph (b), >düch a much broader and more j ; 
general meaning as it stood* v ' ’

75* Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) said that, in that case, she would be obliged
to abstain frcan voting on sub-paragraph (b), as she had not received instrusticns 
from"Ker Government*
76’i. ' Mrs. Tsaldaris wmdered, whetlier it waa wise to use the exprvession , :
"eabodying" in the English text of paragraph 2* The Commission, by using that
word, would appear to be prejudging the Ooimcil’s decision on the contents of the 
future convention* Perhaps the words "taking into aceount’’.might be more 
apposite* ■■■■■''■

77, Mrs, URDANETA (V-̂ iezuela) thoú|^t that the difficulty to which the
Gibek'represéhUátive had drawn attentiez could be met by using the word 
"reccmaaends" in place of "requests"*

78, ' iMiss'SUTHERLAI'ID (ibited Kingdom) pointed out , that in its preidcms
reèoluctions the Comnd-ssion had used various expressions such as "recommends"* ‘
■'"reqüeartô̂ l etc,' There seemed to be no reason why the Commission ahoijd not. . > 
use any/of-, those expressions as it was open to the Council to accept, reject 
or amend the Commission’s decisions*

79  ̂ Miss PEDERSEN (Denmark) enquired what was the.scope of. the Commission’s
competence in' that direction: was it ccmpetent to make recommendations and
Buggeaticffis to the Economic and Social Council or could it request the Council 
to give effect tc.the cue ov other of its decisions? ,

/ 30, Mr. LIN MOUSHENG



80, Mr. IIN MOUSHENG (Secretariat) replied that in Uhiited Nations , 
teriidnology the irords "Peoonmendations, suggestions and request" were used more 
or ioo-î indiscriminately. The dreft resolution before the Cónmiesion was fully 
acciyc-al'Ie аз to form ánd the Conraission was definitely entitled to request the 
Есог: ':хо anc Locial Coiaicil to take the steps contemplated in tha draft.

81, Mrso TSALDARIS (Greece) drew the Commission's attention to a discrepancy 
betvreen the Eriglish and French texts. Paragraph 2 of the French text stated 
that the convention "sera base^"("based") on the pidnoiples stated in paragraph I* 
whereas the English te:cb used the word "embody|jig"*

82, ’ Miss SUTHBJÎLAND (United Kingdom) thought that'tha word "embodying" .
meant that those principles would be incorporated in the convention* while the 
French expression "basoe sur" ("based on") meant that the oonventJ/'n v/ould be.

• ' ■ ' ' comrL ebased on tiiose principles although they Were not necessariLy/sxpreised in the .
' coiivention® .

83, The words "taking into account" might be used in the English text to 
which the words "prenant en considération" would correspond in the French text.

84, The CHAIRMAN remarked that she was entirely satisfied with the Frenph
text. . , .

05  ̂ Mrs. NASON (United States of America) explained that, not being a
representative of the United States but only an alternate, she would not be able 
to vote. The United States representative had been unable to attend that ofternoor; 
but would be present the following day. Still, though unable to vote on the - 
draft resolution if it was put to the vote, she vra.s authorized to say that her ■ 
Government supported the draft resolution.

Mrs, SEN (India) hoped that the vote, vrould be postponed as she 
expected to receive, before the next day's meeting her Government's detailed 
instructions, vîhich would enable her to reach a decision concerning.the draft ; 
resolution.



8 7, The CHAIRMAN ètated th a t in  th at case the d ra ft résolu tion  would not

he put to  the v o te /u n til thô afternoon meeting o f Thursday, 1 1  MSy*

ЗТАЖШКТ BY I'iRSi МШдВ (1ГВЗС'..’С..: О? THE fiEPARTMEffP OF SOCIAL AFFAIRS ji ON THE 

ШВК OP THE SOOlAL СШШЗЩОН WíICH i€GHT BE OF DIRECT INTiuiiEST TO THE C0î#DS8I0W 

ON Tjffi STATUS OF .WHEN

3g , lyks* MYRDAL (S ecretariat) sa id  th a t the S o cia l Gojaadeaicai’ e a c t iv i t y  

covered the en tire  s o c ia l  f ie l d  and heneé the a c t iv l t i e e  чаГ à пшЬег -of separate  

conmdssions and sp e cia lize d  agencies* In the e a rly  dfiqrs o f  th e United Nations* 

the Department o f  S o cia l A ffa ir s  ixad had t é  deal with a great muaber o f  problems 

which had since become su bjects o f study p№ d iffe r e n t ccmúnissions ся* sp e cia lized  

agencies,

89, The So cial CoBmdssion war Jéf|é!»*tb le  fo r  the co-ordination o f the

various aspects o f the woric and reported to  the Economic and S o cia l Council on 

the manner and r e s u lts  o f th a t co-ordin ation,

90, In  ceriiain respects the S o cia l Ccmanission’ s work was so siB dlar to, th at  

o f other bodies th a t i t  was d i f f i c u l t  to  draw a hard and fa s t  lin e  between th e ir  

various a c t i v i t i e s .  So fa r  as points o f  common in te r e s t  to  the S o cial Ceaamission 

and the Commission on the Status o f Шлюп* in  p a r tic u la r , irere concerned, 

ce rta in  questions on the S o cial Conmission's agenda had not been studied very  

•’■l.uroughly as th at T'UTanisrior. f e l t  th at they were e s s ^ t i a l l y  matters fo r the 

Ccmmission on the Status of Wbmsn, Thus, a d ra ft х-усоЗл'.Ысп intended to  draw 

the ‘ ’ w elfare o f  wonœn” in to  the purview o f  the S o cia l Conmissi<»i had been with

drawn a fte r  d iscu ssion ,

91* A perusal o f  the S o c ia l Connissicn’ s/report (E/CN »5/L, 113) shewed

that the woric progrrjm© contained one operational p a r t, vu ie r  the heading 

Adviccry S o c ia l Welfare S e rvices, and one general p a r t covering the S o cial areas 

open fo r  in tej-ratio n al a ctio n ,

92, S o c ia l services to  be rendered d ir e c tly  to  Gove.’uments were o f se^^oral

'/indsi the f i r s t  was d ire ct assistan ce to  Goverrüients ; t  a t te n t covered the  

vast j-'-'ograriae of b^ch'iical assistan ce which was financed Vy an operational 

budget and under liOh, in  p a r tic u la r , con¿'i.ltaiit exports v. re sent to  t i e  Variou.- 

coimlTTies on th e ir  request to  advise on the teaching o f  new ;o c ia l x .uc/’es;  

fur+1 r ,  i t  coveied the ectabllshm cnt o f fellc/zshius and sc I'nars ard the supply 

of teciui.' -'ul pu’ 09 aïvi film s ,
/V /  '"he wo;dc



93* The work progranan© fo r  the S o c ia l A c t iv it ie s  D ivision  a lso  included

the preparation o f a programme o f tech n ica l information through the e sta b lish 

ment of a tech n ica l reference centre covering a l l  s o c ia l questions, and through 

the pu blication o f p e rio d ica l information b u lle tin s  and a le g is la t iv e  series*

94» The Commission on the S tatu s o f  Women m ight, to  a certain  e xten t,

take advantage o f those various se rv ices and might a lso  suggest the use o f sim

i l a r  methods in  so lvin g the sp e cia l problems with which i t  d ealt*

95* The f ie ld s  o f actio n  were divided in to  the follow ing categ o ries:

(1)  Study o f world liv in g  General stu dies on standards o f

l i v in g ,  p a r tic u la r ly  in  underdeveloped areas, were continuing and developing*

As part of those stu d ie s, prelim inary iitqfairies m i^ t  be made in  the countries  

which applied to  the United Nations fo r  te ch n ica l assistan ce before such 

assistan ce was rendered to  them* There M№s  a lso  under preparition a general 

survey of the w orld's s o c ia l cczd itioa a* The Ccmimission on the Status o f Women 

would doubtless fin d  th a t some sp e cia l aspects o f those stu dies were o f  p a r tic 

u la r  in te r e s t  to  i t ,

(2) Planning* organization and achainistration o f s o c ia l se rv ice s* The 

S o c ia l Commission had studies under way on the adm inistration o f  s o c ia l se rvices, 

as w e ll as on the tra in in g  o f s o c ia l w elfare s t a ff*  That aspect o f the S o cia l  

Ccmanission's work was only o f in d ire ct in te re st to  the Gcmnission on the Status  

o f Women.

(3) Community* fam ily and ch ild  w elfare* The S o cia l Commission had con

sidered th a t to p ic  in  three p a rts:

a) Economic: The S o c ia l Commission had given much atte n tio n  to  the

question o f studying what economic measures are a v a ila b le  to  fa m ilies in  order 

to  o ffs e t  the extra costs to  them in  bringing up th e ir  children. Family allow 

ances (with which the ILO was dealing more p a r tic u la r ly ) , and school meals, 

were among the numerous measures cemsidered.

/b) S o cia l:



b) Social; The Social Goamission had given its attention to the 
question of certain groups of persons such as the. aged, migrants, needy., 
foreigners, and refugees* The si-tuation■ Of children was of especial interest 
to the Commission. The Social Commission had stressed the problem of physically 
and mentally handicapped children as well as homeless children, both of these 
tasks, to be carried out in co-opevation with the specialised agencies. The 
special .problem-of UNICEF had also, been considered and participation in some 
.UNICEF.rprojeets organized, ,

. c) Legal: The previous day, she had subnd.tted a list of child wel
fare studies shcw,ing,the,scope and type of questions with which the Social,

\  '

Commission had dealt, as those were the closest of all to the interest of the
Commission on .the Status of',Women, ■ ■

(4) -.Seeial Uefence. That topic included the prevention of crime and the 
treatment of offenders, and prostitution. The League of Nations had given 
much attention to the question of prostitution and draivn up a conve.'-.ition which 
had recently been revised and amended, and the General Assembly at its, fourth 
session had adopted a new conventicn for the suppression of the traffic in 
persons and of the exploitation of the prostitution of others. That whole 
field of social defence v:as certainly a matter of interest to the Commission on 
the Status of Women, for it required the study of a number of questions such as 
systems of parole, juvenile delinquency, probation and rehabilitation v/here 
women mights be directly concerned.

v5) Social rehabilitation of the physically handicapped; That topic had 
been included on the work programme recent3-y. It was unlilcely to be of more than 
indirect interest to the Commission on the Status of Women.

Housing and town and country ulanring. Certain aspects, such as 
improvement of amenities in rural housing and the consideration of children's 
needs in toivn planning, might be of interest to the'Commission on the Status of 
Women. The Section v;as publishing a bulletin, and maintaining a technical 
reference centre.
96. In conclusion she said that oviing to the short time at her disposal
she had been unable to prepare a written statment or to make a considered 
selection from among the questions dealt with by the Social Commission of those 
that could truly be said to be of special interest to the Commission on the 
Status of women, but that she hoped the reviev: had indicated certain points of 
possible collaboration.

/97.The CHAIRMAN



The CHâlRî-'iAN thanked Kirs, N^dal for her survey which had given the 
Commission a clear idea of those problems dealt with.by the Social Cormission 
which might be of Interest to the Commission on the Status of Women. •

iliss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) also thanked №s, Myvdal and said that 
she was glad to have at her disposal such clear and accurate information; it 
was essentia.i. that the Commission on the Status of Women should be able to deter- 
ma.ne how far it coxxld use the work already accomplished, by the Social Commission, 
The Commission on the Status of Wcmen might with advantage regularly receive a 
general survey of the kind it had just heard from Pirs. Myrdal,

îirsc JURDM KKOURÏ (Lebanon) also thanked Mrs, î fyrdal and enquired 
what means the Social Commission.had of giving effect to its decisions,

Lirs, MZRDAL (Secretariat), in reply, said that the Social Gommi.ssion’s 
decisions vere submitted to the Economic and Social Council and then to the 
General Assembly, The same Department in the Secretariat î as responsible for 
carrying out the decisions of both the Social Commission and the Commission on 
the Status of Women.- , Accordingly close co-operation between the tv/o Commissions 
vrould be attainable in the Secretariat without any need for official action.
The Social Commission had many different methods of executing its decisions; 
it made general recommendations, drafted conventions, published annual reports; 
a diffez’ent method was that employed by the Social Commission in connexion :.ith 
child welfare for which it had prepared a draft declaration on the rights of the 
child.

The mee'bing rose at 5.46 РлШ.


